
 

         PORT OF SAN FRANCISCO 
 
 
 

TEL  415 274 0400 

FAX  415 274 0528 

TTY  415 274 0587 

WEB  sfport.com     

ADDRESS  Pier 1 

San Francisco,  CA 94111 

 
TO:   Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Boris Delepine, Port of San Francisco  
 
DATE:   December 26. 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Professional Services Agreement   
 
GRANT TITLE: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. – Waterfront Resilience 

Program 
 
Attached please find the original* and 1 copy of each of the following:  
 
_X__ Proposed resolution; original 
 
_X__ Draft Agreement  
 
_X__ Port Commission Resolutions  

• Resolution 17-36 
• Resolution 19-41 
• Resolution 25-68 

 
_X __ Ethics Form 126 (if applicable) 
 
 
 
 
Departmental representative to receive a copy of the adopted resolution: 
 
Name:   Boris Delepine   Phone:  415-571-6626 
 
Interoffice Mail Address: Pier 1, The Embarcadero, San Francisco, Ca 94111 
 
Certified copy required  Yes      No X 
 
(Note: certified copies have the seal of the City/County affixed and are occasionally 
required by funding agencies.  In most cases ordinary copies without the seal are 
sufficient). 
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